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Fw: kamenolomi koréula

Branka Martinovic-Vukovic <branka.martinovic-vukovic@dubrovnik-neretva.hr>

2 2WH GWALS RNIZEWNILB A y | 20H)o PaAcS6y 2l

Marina Oreb <marina.oreb@gmail.com>

Odgovor prima: Branka Martinovic-Vukovic <branka.martinovic-vukovic@dubrovnik-neretva.hr>
Prima: Oreb Marina <marina.oreb@gmail.com>

— Original Message —
From: Zeliko Capin
To: brankam@edubrovnik.org

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:18 F

Subject: kamenolomi kor&ula

Postovana gospodo Branka,

v
Saljem vam fotografije kamenoloma o kojem sam vam pricao prilikom naseg zadnjeg susreta.

Kamenolom je smjesten na sjevernoj strani poluotoka Raz

Republika Hrvatska

ZAVOD ZA PROSTORNO UREDENJE
NIRROVAGKO-NERETVANSKE ZUPANIJE

_amma | )STANOVA

LI

2982 REPUBLIKA HRVATSKA

Zavod za prostorno uredenje
Dubrovacgko neretvanske Zupanije

Primijeno.  [09.02.2017

Klasifikacijska oznaka ]Org.jed.
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nji¢ u Lumbardi, op¢ina Lumbarda. Dimenzija je, po mom

sjecanju i slobodnoj procjeni cca 100 x 30 metara. Radi se o usjeku u Zivoj stijeni na kojem su jasno vidljivi tragovi
vadenja kamena, pa ¢ak i tragovi vadenja pojedinih kamenih blokova.

Nazalost nemam fotografije podvodnog dijela kamenoloma, koji je jos fascinantniji nego kopneni dio. Na dubini od

oko 1.5 metar ¢ak postoji jasno vidljiva isklesana kamena alka za vezivan
kamenolom, kao i obliznji kamenolomi na tom podrucju, koristen

postoji kontinuitet branja kamena od antike do danasnjih dana.

Inace, u blizini su jo§ kamenolomi na otocima Badij

takoder u Lumbardi.

Svi ovi lokaliteti su zbilja jedinstveni i vrijedni, kako vizualno, tako i zbog svoje povijesne uloge.

NaZalost, kamenolomi nisu zasti¢eni i kao takvi trpe razne oblike devast
otpadnog kamenja (tzv. $kaje) kroz stoljec¢a oblikovalo oblutke svih
konkretan kamenolom na Raznji¢u i§aran je auto

Mislim da bi kamenolome sjeverozapadno

acije. Na mjestima gdje je more od
dimenzija, ti obluci se kradu i odnose; Ovaj
-lakom; turisti na stijene urezuju imena; Itd.

je brodova. To je najbolji dokaz da je i ovaj
jo$ u doba antike. Kuriozitet je da na vecini njih

a, Kamenjak, Planjak i Vrik, te kamenolom Krmaéa na kopnu,

g dijela otoka Kor¢ule i koréulanskog arhipelaga, zajedno s pripadaju¢im

podvodnim dijelom (!!), trebalo adekvatno zakonski zastiti i sacuvati od daljnjih devastacija. Nadalje, takva zastita
svakako bi bila poticaj da se kamenolomi dodatno znanstveno istraze i valoriziraju.

Ako vam na bilo koji nagin mogu pomo¢i u ovome, bilo bi mi osobito zadovoljstvo.

S postovanjem,

Zeljko Capin

vl @2 R

I LINPAGZ2ZNY ¥ SHBE &Sy a$ S5 QaNe gh &2

2 Odze I k38 SH rent 16 b

5

HAMy ®

R 2

HHD @St



L%aW9b9 L

5ht! b9 twh{c¢hwBwDct] blY95

;o
1C 1

whbdlL 2 h

LT @2S008S

~ IMG_0361.JPG

vl @2 R

2 2WH GWA 2SS RNIZANILB A v | 201k o ddaA2S6y 2t

20140629_170959.jp
333K

IMG_0359.JPG
240K

IMG_0360.JPG
281K

262K

B 20130801_180927.jp

222K

20130831_181739.jp¢
292K

20dz2t KBSHEBMTED HAMY D

6

R2 HHD @Sf

20130902_131710.jpg
278K

LINE&G2NYY SHBESEyas$ S5 @oNe gh&p2



L%aW9b9 L 5ht!b9 twh{c¢hbOwDeet] bENYOI5 ! whblLIgh

LT 5250063 2 2WH QW2 RNIZEWNILBA y | 20iHo daresSbyel R2 HHO @S¢
J/1

¢Sta12 O0FLRAY

PROGEN d.o.o0.

20000 DUBROVNIK

Nikole Tesle 4

1 |

YFYSy2t2Y yI a2SOSNy22 20FltA LRtd2G§21F wlk Oya2Ad F

2SS OARt2AQGI AaltSaryl 1+FYSylF Ft1F 11 @STAGLy2S o

Ut ATAYA &S yIEtFTS {IYSy2t2YA yI 2G§20AYF . I RA2I?

12Lldzz G 12SSNJ dz [ dzYol NRA @

YIFYSy2t2YA yAiadz TFOGA3SYA A (2 GF1GA GNLIS NI T yS

StogasmatradalkYSy 2f 2YS a2SOSNRIT I LB Ry 282 RO &Sl ya 22 1 I NKA

& LINALI RIF2dzAY LRRG2RYAY RA2St2YS G(GNBol | RS DIy

¢F1@F TFEOGAGE oA oAfl LRGAOFZ2 RIF a8 (lYSy2f2YA R

Odgovor:

' g OF @I &aSo

bl 3SRSyS 211t AGSGS 1 85Dbi;, 2 ald2 if NSS aayf 24 6y dizii2d N AAG(AS

TFTOGAGA T 1 LDZ6SGE 112 YLINR2AGd2NSARG F OA22Y® aSSdziAY LINA

LINBROASSY2 AT NIRAGAOS I RIDIAINN (AR 2YIZZA 116l RS AINBRS R S

YI LN @A &aiddzRA2F (122 08S dzZi NRAGA yI @SRSy2 A LINRY
BE@2R T LINPAG2NYYSHRBE &Sy a$ S5 @aNe gh &F 2

20dz2 | KBSHBMTED HAMY

7



L%aW9b9 L 5ht| b9 twh{¢chbBwbDct] b5, wh DL

JI2

ZAVOD ZA PROSTORNO URE
S ! DEN,
DUBROVACKO-NERET\’ANSKE ZUPAJNEIJE
211711

LT 225068 2 2WIt BWA2S RNI2EIAINILB A y | 20H) o da A2 S

g - Bt I

How to provide solutions to societal challenges through innovative tourism project

Republika Hrvatska Project leader: Marina Tomas-Billet
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Green Raj

This is a Pilot project that would take shape in Kuna, a rural village in the hinterland of Peljesac
peninsula, once thriving, but now stalled economically and demographically since the 60s.
Well known for its wine production.

The project aims at reconnecting Kuna with a model of smart, sustainable and inclusive growth
but also at showcasing its concept that has the vocation to branch out into other countries in
the region.

It builds on the strengths, comparative advantages and potential for excellence in the region.
It makes possible its valorisation by positioning in the global market niche and specific
international value chains.

It uses local resources, promotes traditions in new and competitive way and turns them into
a product that corresponds to new market needs

This project offers the opportunity for the revitalization of the rural hinterland through the
integration of traditional values in sustainable tourism activity.

Green Raj is a response for the market need for original and authentic ecological products
with a high quality content satisfying new market demand for very special experiences.

» Green Raj is a pilot project with a high potential of scalability based on the concept of
sustainable development with eco-lodges integrated to local population and
respecting local needs

» Itis based on the idea of exploiting new trends in tourism market and specific regional
assets to create an innovative product conveying traditional values and enriching
tourists and locals

» Green Raj is at the opposite of the conventional sea & sun formula, it is based on the
marketing of thematic tourism experiences for selected niche markets, throughout the
year.
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Actually, tourism on Peljesac is mainly concentrated on the coast, during the three summer
months. Kuna is located away from touristic paths. Touristic potential of the destination is
underexploited.

The classical tourist offer does not represent sufficient leverage to boost economic activity
in the villages and does not involve enough inhabitants.

Ecotourism is a new growing trend on the market..... Peljesac embodies the last unspoiled
paradise, fitting perfectly with current travel consumer trends.

= There is an important heritage, associated with nature, local products and cultural
traditions that can contribute to the economiic revitalization if developed as part of a
tourism project

Our solution 2 Create a tourism project throughout the year to revitalize the region,
create jobs and encourage people to stay

Tourism is one of the most important drivers of the Croatian economy that creates
extremely strong multiplier effects in other sectors.

We intend to build on the comparative advantages of the region and its potential for
excellence in order to increase the opportunities for growth and employment.

Our challenge is to:

create an original and innovative touristic offer

shift the interest of tourists inside the country throughout the year

develop villages of the hinterland

foster development through the renewal of traditional sectors by high

value-added activities/high potential and new market niches

»  support productivity/employment/social cohesion/ fights against
depopulation

» provide solutions congruent with territorial strategies

vvvw

> Kuna would, then, become the driving force of the regional dev

lopment

Green Raj is at the opposite of the conventional sea & sun formula

Peljesac is a particularly authentic and preserved area. The quality and diversity of
resources of the region represent a high potential for the development of a large number of
touristic experiences, the opposite of sun& sea formula.

Green Raj represents an alternative touristic offer

Itis located on the 5 ha plot on the wooded plateau next to the village, 400 m above
the sea level just a few minutes from the sea in an exceptional natural place, a
breath taking view on the sea, the mountains and the valley
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